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Jiangsu Hualun Chemical Ind. Co., Ltd
Dinghuo Town, Jiangdu District, Yangzhou City, J iangsu, 225266 China.

Tel: 86-514-86507985

Fax: 86-514-86501755

CERTIFICATE OF ANALYSIS

SOLD TO:
ARK CO.LTD

TEL +81-6-6563-7710

HOMMACHI GARDEN CITY TERRACE 3F

3-5-13, AZUCHIMACHI, CHUO-KU,0SAKA JAPAN 541-0052 TO:0SAKA,JAPAN
FAX +81-6-6563-7720

FROM:NANJING, CHINA

PRODUCT:PROPYLENE GLYCOL METHYL ETHER (PM) CUSTOMER REFERENCE:

P.O. NO.: AS-14494

PRODUCTION DATE:22"” APR 2025

LOT NO.: CBJD5[504339
EXP. DATE: 12MONTHS WITHOUT OPENING
SPECIFICATION:
| Test Items { Units Specification ? Test Results }
| Density at 20C | gf e 09180924 0.9210
‘ e T —— - 1!,. — SE— - ; SEOR— I o=
 DistillationRang | T ; 117-125 117.6-119.8
| e i |
| Water Wit% 1 0.1max | 0.0220
! Acid number l ppm 100max ‘ 30
!_._._. po—— : : = —— 7 FY— S —
| PM Content Wit% 99.5min | 99.95
E Appearance Color | Bright & Clear 5 Bright & Clear

| Conclusion: Passed

| Analysis: 01

JIANGSU HUALUN CHEMICAL INDUSTRY CO., LTD

d on behalf of
l};‘K;iggU H%HALI?N CHEMICAL INDUSTRY CO., LTD.

Signed by: .
Managef of Expor t.
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